thereto for the purpose of the wor-
8hip of God, or parsonage connected
therewith, or burial ground. Ho that
from the renl estate ncquired after
the Ist day of July, 1862, must be
deducted all such real estate as, on
the 3rd day of March, 18387, was held
Or oceupied as a building or ground
appurtenant thereto for the purpose
of the worship of God, or parsonage
Connected therewith, or burial
ground.

The property in which the Church
Corporation had s vesfed right at the
time of the pawage of the act of
July 1, 1862, consisted of the Temple
Block, the Historian’s Office, the
Tithing Office—which in the fnd-
g of the court i1s described in two
parts——and the real estate connected
With those respective premises.

The facts in r1egard to the first
Plecy of"ﬂro];wsrty above described,
hamely, the ‘Femple Block, are that

was taken #sfon of by the
agents of the Church of Jesus Christ
of Latter-dny Saints, then existing
8 & voluntary religious sect, when
Balt Lake City was first laid out
and surveyed jn 1848, and ever since
that dute has been in possession of
the Chureh, which held it as an un-
ncorporated sect until it became
Incorporated, and then as a corpora-
ton; “that at the time it was taken
Possession of it was a part of the
publie domain and continued as
#uch until the land was entered by

© mayor of the city, with other
land, on the 21t day of November,

871, under the Townsite act of
Congress of March 2, 1887. At the
time of the passage of the net of
1887 the legal title was in John

AYlor as trustee in trust for the
Corporation.

ne property known ns the His-
rian’s Oflice wns taken possession
of by Albert Rockwood in 1848,
When it was a part of the public do-
main, and it continued to be a part
of the public domin until the 2ist
of November, 1871, when the town-
Site ot Balt Lake Cily wis entered

%4 mentioned ahove.  En 1855 Rock-
Wood’s c¢lnim was purchased by
Brigham Young, trustee-in-trust for

the Church; the latter bullt thercon
a0 office for its historian, and con-
tinued iy poseession until the pres-
eot time. The legal title became
Yested in Theodore McKean, who,
4t the time of the pnswage of the act
of March 8rd, 1887, held it in trust
for the Church corporation.
The Tithing Offlce grounds were
‘til:ken' possession of by the agents of
f1e Church in 1848, when S8alt Lake
waa first laid out and surveyed
ind from that time it was occupieri
Y the Church ns a voluntary sect
until it heeame incorporated, and
b]e'n a8 a corporation. Prior to 1882
ulldings nnd Improvements of con-
'i'éderﬂble value had betn erected on
It by the corporation. When first
kel porsession of it was part of the
Public' domain, and continued as
Such till the 21st of November, 1871,
When it was entered in the town-
Site of Halt Lake City under the
Wn-site act. Brigham Young,who
1¥a8 then the president and trustee-
s::tﬂu_ét of the corporation, claimed
o l([ll land under the town-site law,
W it was conveyed to him by Dan-

i was
e H. Wells, niyor of the eity,
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under the provisions of said law;|chente right to fhe benefit of the
Brigham Young conveyed the pro- | townsite law in case the property
perty to George A. Bmith, as trustee- [ should be purchased from the United

in-trust for the Church; on the | States by the co

death of George A. Smith the title
vested in Brigham Young, as hig
suceessor, and after Brigham
Young’s death his executors con-
veyed the property to John Taylor,
a8 trustec-in-trust for the corpori-
tion. At the time of the passage of
the act of 15887, by a conveyance
from Lidward Hunfer to Robert T.
Burton, it was beld by the latter on
n secref trust, for the benefit of the
corporation.
\'B?thout. undertaking to go into
details as to the facts connected wlth
the original acquisition of these
three pieces of property, that is to
say, the Temple Block, the Histor-
ian’s Office, and the two pieces of
Iand belonging andappurtenant to the
Tithing Offlce, it 1s suflicient to sa
that the claims of the Church to
this real estate originafed in 1848
when Salt Lake City was first laid
out and surveyed into lots and
blocks, by actual settlement and fm-
provement.
Inthe case of Hussy v. Bmith, 99
U. 8, page 22, one Smith had set-
tled upon n lot in Salt Lake City,
after the passage of the town-site act
of March 2, 1867, but before the en-
ry of the town-site was made by the
mayor in 1871. He had mortgaged
his interest in the property, which
was ¢lalmed by hlin; and the Bu-
reme Court, Mr. Justice Bwayne
elivering the opinion, held that
there could be no question hut that
under the act of Congress of March
2, 1867. Bmith had acquired an

uitable interest in the premiscs,
which he could sell and convey.
The Court says:

“Untii the mayor of 8Balt f.ake
City made the entry af the proper
land office, whieh e was authorized
to make, the legal title wasin the
United States. By the entry it be-
came vested in the mayor. He
held the entire tract so entered, in
trust for the several use and benefit
of theoccupants thereof, according
to their respective interesta.”?

In the case of Btringfellow vs.
Caln, 99 U. 8., 618, n similar ques-
tion arose under the townsite law in
reference to the right to property in
Halt Lake City. In thls cnse the
widow of Joseph Cain and her
children claimed, by right of in-
heritance, o portion of the land in
controversy, of which her husband
and the father of her children had
died possessed. Cain died in 1847,
Hisinterest in u part of the property
wassold by his administrators to
pay taxes assessed upon the property
aftter his death, and it was bought
by the Btringfellow brothers on the
10th of December, 189. They paid
for the property its full value, and
were {n actual possession when the
eatry was made by the corporate
authorities at the land office. The
children were not made parties to
the proceedings under which the
arle was malde, and neither they nor
their inother were in possession of
the premises when they were sold.
The court says:

“All the interest their father had

rate authorities,
under the provisions of that lnw.
All he eould do waa to maintain his
occupancy and claim the statutory
trust in his favor. 1n case that trust
shiould be created. He held the
possvssion of one seeklng to ncquire
1 title by a possession adverse to all
the other inhabitants of the town.
His right to maintain this adverse
pusition descended, under the laws
of Utah, to his widow and children.
There ean be no doubt that the pos-
session of the children thua acquired,
if continued,would have ripened in-
to a perfect title under the trust.”

There can be no duwulid, from the
decislons of thie Court, that the
Church of Jesus Christ of Latler-day
Saints had and hetd, on the first day
of July, 1862, such an equitable in-
tereet in the Temple Block, the Tith-
ing Offtee dpﬁmenty, and Hulorian’s
Office and grounds, as constituted a
‘“vested right in real estate,’’ which
the act uf Congress of thaté date de-
dared should ‘‘nut be impaired.”
The property sill belungs to  the
Church, and should have been set
apart Lo 1.

Fighth.

The Church isentitled to have and
to hold the GardoHouse and grounds
1B A parsonage, pursuant to sections
I8 and 17 of the net of Congress of
March 38, 1887 (irrespective of ita
value or the time of its acquisition),
because it had beon used and occu-
pied by the presidentand head of the
Church, ns a {:arsonage, elght years
prior to the act of March 3, 1887, and
i8 still ro used and occupied.

In respect to the Garde Houseand
grounds, they wereowned by Brig-
hem Young, individually, at the
time of his death In 1877, He was
president of the Mormen Chureh.
After his denth his executors trans-
ferred and conveyed the property to
John Taylor, &4 trustee-in-trust for.
the corporation of the Church ef
Jesus Christ of Latter-day Baints,
for a valuable consideration, pursu-
ant to the powers vested in them
by the will of Brij;hmn Youny; and
in April, 1878, John Taylor con-
veyed the same to Theodore Me-
Kenan, on a secret trust for the cor-
poration, who held the same upon
said trust until the 2d day of July,
1887, when heoonveyed the property
to 1'reston, Burton, and Winder, as
trustees-in-trust, to hold the same
“for the use, benefit and bLehoof of
the president or leader of that cer-
tnin body of religious worshipers
known and called the Chureb of
Jesus Christ of Latter<inyBaints, for
a resldence or parsonage.

The 26th section of the act of Con-
gress of 1887 authorizes all religious
societies, sects and congregations to
hold, through trustees appointed by
the protmte court, so much real
groperty for the erection or use of

ouses of worship, and for parson-
ages and burial-grounds, as shall be
necessary for the convenience and
use of the several congregations.
The probate court had appointed the
trustecs, the property had been con-
veyed to them asa parsonage, and

in the lot when heldiel was an in- | théy petitioned the supreme eourt ¢f



